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TO: State Building Code Council Members and All Interested Parties 
FROM:  Diane Glenn, Council Chair  
SUBJECT:  SPECIAL STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL MEETING   

LOCATION:   In response to the Governor’s Emergency Proclamation there will not be 
a physical location. Please access the meeting via WebEx or phone.   
For Conference Bridge call: 360-407-3780, PIN  711481 # 
For WebEx click this link at the start of the meeting  
Meeting number 133 265 0074 Password: 26JuneSBCC 

DATE:  Friday, June 26, 2020  
TIME:  10:00 a.m. to Noon.   

  
AGENDA 

  
 Public 

Comment 
Council 
Action 

1. Welcome and Introductions    
2. Review and Approve Agenda   X 
3. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda  X  
4. Review and Approve June 12, 2020 Summary 

Minutes  X X 

5. Consider Extending the 2018 Code Effective Date 
to February 1, 2021 X X 

6. Review draft Opinion 20-July02 addressing vapor 
barriers and radon control. X X 

7. Other Business    X*  X* 
8. Adjourn    X 

Please Click here to see Meeting documents  
  
*The appropriateness for Public Comment and/or Council Action is dependent on the 
nature of the Other Business.  

    
If additional information is needed, please contact Managing Director, Richard Brown, at (360) 
407-9277. This meeting location is virtual. Sign language interpreter service, assistive 
listening services, and communication materials in alternative formats including braille, large 
print, and audio recording is available on advance request by calling the above number. All 
meetings are recorded.   

https://watech.webex.com/watech/j.php?MTID=m47193da5896880c5324a5c15effd23e0
https://watech.webex.com/watech/j.php?MTID=m47193da5896880c5324a5c15effd23e0
https://www.sbcc.wa.gov/events/2020-06/special-council-meeting-06262020
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